
 

 

 

 
 

 

Seth P. Waxman 
 

+1 202 663 6800 (t) 
+1 202 663 6363 (f) 

seth.waxman@wilmerhale.com 

November 3, 2022 

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Twitter, Inc. v. Taamneh, et al., No. 21-1496 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 On October 3, 2022, the Court granted the conditional petition for a writ of certiorari in 
the above-captioned case.  Under the Court’s rules, Petitioner’s opening brief on the merits is 
currently due on November 17, 2022. 

 The parties understand that this case will be scheduled in the February argument session. 
Because of the parties’ many scheduling conflicts created by ongoing litigation matters, the 
parties jointly request an extension of time to file Petitioner’s merits brief and the joint appendix 
and an extension of time to file Respondents’ merits briefs.  Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of 
this Court and subject to the Court’s approval, the parties propose the following schedule: 

Petitioner’s Brief on the Merits and Joint Appendix:   November 29, 2022 
Any Briefs on the Merits by Respondents Supporting Petitioner: November 29, 2022 
Respondents’ Brief on the Merits:     January 11, 2023 
Petitioner’s Reply Brief and Reply Briefs by  
Respondents Supporting Petitioner:     February 10, 2023 

 
Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

/s/ Seth P. Waxman 
Seth P. Waxman 
Counsel of Record for Petitioner 
Twitter, Inc 

 

cc: Eric Schnapper, Counsel of Record for Respondents Mehier Taamneh, et al. 
 Lisa S. Blatt, Counsel of Record for Respondent Google LLC 
 Theodore J. Boutros, Jr., Counsel of Record for Respondent Facebook, Inc. (n/k/a Meta 

Platforms, Inc.) 




